Walton,Lisa

From: Walton,Lisa

Sent: 27 February 2015 10:21

To: 'Ratcliffe Daniel'

Subject: Approved residential development at Wellcross Yard - Consultation

Attachments: Historic Building Record report A3 page inserts.pdf; Historic Building Record report.pdf
Importance: High

Dear Consultee

CONSULTATION ON PLANNING APPLICATION

PLANNING REFERENCE P/15/017/DISCON

DEVELOPMENT PROPOSED: Application to discharge condition 13 (historic building
record) of P/14/009/FUL for approved residential
development

LOCATION: Well Cross Yard, Wellcross, Hugh Town, St Mary's, Isles
Of Scilly,

I have attached the Historic Building Report submitted to discharge condition 13 of the Planning Permission granted
at this site for conversion of existing buildings to 2 dwellings. Condition 13 was imposed because the buildings, to
be converted, are curtilage buildings of the adjacent Grade Il Lemon Hall. Should you wish to make any comments
on this application, please make them in writing by 20th March 2015 by email to this address or by post to the
Planning Department, Town Hall, The Parade, Hugh Town, St Marys, Isles of Scilly TR21 OLW

| look forward to receiving your comments in due course.

Yours sincerely

Lisa Walton mrre
Senior Officer: Planning and Development Management

Council of the Isles of Scilly, Town Hall, St Mary's, Isles of Scilly TR21 OLW
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